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AFRICA CENTRE OF EXCELLENCEIN
PHYTOMEDICINE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

c/o Faculty of Pharm Sciences,
Umvers:ty of Jos,

vd ' Date 22nd Nevember 2017 _
Ref: UJ/ACEPRD/ _ S/ 7 . -><

The Managing Director, /
Valentino Resources Ltd ,;f/

Suite A6, 35 Tafawa Balev\fa Street
P.0Box175,Jos !

% 3
\

Plateau Stat
ateau State, \\\ - _\\pl -)

AAWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE DRILLING OF BOREHOLE OVERHEAD TANK WITH STEEL
STAND AND WATER RETICULATION FOR THE AFRICA CENTRE OF E‘(CEL»ENQE IN
PHYTOMEDICINE RESEARCH AND 'DEVELOPMENT (ACEPRD)

- This is to inform vou that Iit':he Procurement Committee of the African Centre of

Excellence in Phytomedicine Researuh and Development {ACEPRD), University of }os, at
its meeting held on the 16TH Nevember 2017 considered your submission for the
Drilling of Borehole, Overhead Tank with Steel Stand and Water Reticulation to 2 Nos
Mushroom Shed and Plant Nursery at the ACEPRD Mushroom Farm located at University
of Jos Senicr Staff Quarters, Permanent Site, Jos, and approved the award of the above
contract to your company at the total sum of One Million Eight Hundred and Eighty
Twoe Thousand Eight Hundred and Forty Four(N1,882,844.00) Naira oaly. The
specification is as tollows,

[ SIN '. ITEM DESCMPTION ¢ | QTY : RATE AMOUNT-
1.0 ! Drillicg New Borrehoies and Ret 1utlat10n te i
Tank Elevated td.hk -
1.1 | Geophysical inv g‘stwatmrl for 'dcann‘: most 1 50.C00.06
suitable drilling pomt
— » . ! 3 : b
1.2 | Mobilize and uvnu 150 mm dia Gorehole in | | | 973,000.00

soil and rock [formation to the required
depth from theu. geophysical investigation to
obtain a 'v'leld iof not less than 1 [itre per |
second. ali all the necessary well |
accessories aqd ‘conduet necsssary pump | -

| v:stmh to ascertain the yield of the horehale
as directed.
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Frovide and install 1equired  Grnd Fos i1
submersible p mp with  Swiich ey, for |
the yicld and réquired head with - ity

[
.
153

100.096.00




accessories.

14 | Provide and install Control switch with 30,000.00
suitable protective devises for connection
to a generator /’ /

/

Water inter—connectiéh

1.5 | Excavation of trenc];{es for laying of pipes, 37,185.50
amoured cable and !;fackfllling as directed.

1.6 | Provide and install‘;i; presSure white plastic 100,000.00
pipes 30mm dia with/ other accessories
from the borehole| to over head tank
subject to the engineer’s approval.

“:}\

Overhead Tank 503,000.00
Sub Total — 1,793,185.50
VAT 5% 89,659.30
Total 1,882,844.80

The completion period is Five (5) weeks

Meanwhile, let us know in writing within two (2) working days of the receipt of this

letter if you accept the offer.

With kind regards,
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wlCa,

Prof. T.E Alemii{a

For Project Director & Chairman Procurement Committee




